RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

MINUTES OF PERRY TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES

MEETING HELD OCTOBER 1, 2019

PERRY TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES MET IN REGULAR SESSION, CALLED TO ORDER AT 7:30 BY CHAIRPERSON KEVIN COX. NORM CAPPS AND GREG KESSEN PRESENT. ROLLCALL BY FISCAL OFFICER. THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE FOLLOWED.

GREG KESSEN MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE CORRECTED MEETING MINUTES FROM SEPTEMBER 17, 2019, 2ND BY NORM CAPPS, ROLLCALL

NATALIE SCOTT, FISCAL OFFICER – NORM CAPPS MADE MOTION TO PAY BILLS OF \$97,006.21, 2ND GREG KESSEN, ROLLCALL.

GREG KESSESN MADE MOTION TO APPROVE JUNE AND JULY 2019 BANK RECONCILIATIONS, 2ND NORM CAPPS, ROLLCALL. 2017 POLICY YEAR REFUND RECEIVED FROM BWC IN AMOUNT OF \$8852.80 LIQUOR CONTROL TRANSFER FOR 12 EAST FOR NAME CHANGE, NO OBJECTION.

GUEST: GENE DAVIS

BOB PHILLIPS, POLICE CHIEF

TRUMP VISIT WENT WELL. THEY WILL PROBABLY BE BACK AGAIN.

WE RECEIVED A LETTER FOR COMPLAINT ABOUT TICKET BEING ISSUED. COURT DIDN'T WAIVE TICKET. HALLOWEEN TRICK OF TREAT - OCT 31 6-8PM

NORM CAPPS MADE MOTION TO HOLD HALLOWEEN IN TRICK OR TREAT ON OCT 31 FROM 6-8PM, 2ND GREG KESSEN, ROLLCALL.

BOB IS CHECKING WITH PROSECUTOR ON INDIVIDUALS MOVING MORE THAN SO MANY TIRES, AND THEN THEY MUST GET PERMIT.

NORM ASKED ABOUT GETTING PRISIONERS TO BROOM OFF HEADSTONES.

NORTHWEST PERRY ASKED ABOUT OFFICERS UP IN AREA AT NIGHT TIME. DUMPING AND RUNNING STOP LIGHTS.

COREY LEHMAN, ROAD SUPERVISOR NORM CAPPS MADE TO PURCHASE 2005 STERLING TIRES FROM MILLER BRO, 2ND GREG KESSEN, ROLLCALL.

VARIOUS PAVING DONE LAST WEEK. 6TH ZEITS TO LENNOX, 5TH LENNOX TO DEADEND , 9TH GARLAND TO DEWEY.

BOARD ASKED IF SCHOOL TOUCHED BASIS WITH SIGHT TRIANGLE FOR SIGNS? HAVEN'T CONTACTED COREY YET. 12TH AND MAIN POLES IN ROAD RIDE AWAY, AT SOUTH EAST CORNER.

TONY HAYES, ZONING INSPECTOR

NORM CAPPS MADE MOTION TO ACCEPT September ZONING RECEIPTS IN AMOUNT OF\$576.60, 2ND GREG KESSEN, ROLLCALL.

DANIEL DAILEY 4819 MCPHERON - JUNK CLEAN UP DIDN'T GET FINISHED. BROUGHT MORE IN. NUISANCES LETTERS SENT OUT – 1802 DEWEY, 1705 GARLAND, 1691 BREESE. 1691 BREESE HAS BEEN IN CONTACT WITH TONY AND THEY ARE MAKING PROGRESS.

LYLE DRAY SENT BACK LETTER THAT HE ISN'T GOING TO CLEAN UP CARS. LICENSE THAT DRAY IS CLAIMING DOESN'T OVERRIDE TOWNSHIP REGULATIONS. TONY WILL MOVE FORWARD ON PROSECUTING. LYLE DRAY BOUGHT A BUILDING PERMIT. WHEN HE CAME IN AND BOUGHT PERMIT THERE WAS NO JUNK CARS ON PROPERTY. PROPERTY IS ZONED B-1. HE IS WANTING TO BUILD STORAGE BUILDING. NEW BUILDING WILL HAVE TO GO THRU COUNTY BUILDING DEPT SPECS. TONY WILL WORK WITH PROSECUTING ATTORNEY.

ROBERT MCCELLEN SAID HE WASN'T GOING TO DO ANYTHING. PROSECUTING ATTORNEY WORKING ON INFORMATION.

ROBEY 3505 BELLEFONTAINE. – TURNING OVER TO PROSECUTING ATTORNEY TO ACT ON ACCUMULATED TRASH AND VARIOUS OFFENSES

MARION HARMON- SENT LETTER, TWO CAMPERS IS SETTING ON PROPERTY WITH NO HOUSES.

TONY SENT LETTER TO WANNEMACHER ABOUT DUST. KEVIN ASKED ABOUT IF ZONING FOR TRAILER PARK CAN BE INFORCED. THOSE ARE PRIVATE ROADS AND PROPERTY. TONY MENTIONED THAT INDIVIDUALS THAT LIVE THERE SHOULD CALL HEALTH DEPT.

JUSTIN ROBERTS, FIRE CHIEF -

ENGINE 5 REPAIR IS COMPLETE. COST LESS THEN QUOTE. OCT 7-11TH FIRE SAFETY WEEK. OCT 14-- TODD, BROOKE AND JUSTIN WILL BE AT FIRE OFFICER 1 CLASS AT BATH. 9-5PM CLASS.

DELPHOS CALLED AND HIRED BROCK SCHROEDER FULL TIME. THEY NEED GEAR FOR HIM TIL HIS NEW SET COMES IN BECAUSE HE IS SO TALL. HE WILL BE USING OUR GEAR UNTIL HIS NEW SET COMES IN. IF SOMETHING HAPPENS TO GEAR THEY WILL REPAIR OR REPLACE IT.

TRUSTEES:

PERRY AUTO WRECKING WILL BE UP FOR SHERIFF AUCTION.

DISCUSSION ABOUT TEARING HOUSE DOWN NEXT TO ROAD DEPT.

OCT 28TH 5:30-7:30PM \$7 SPAGETTI DINNER FOR NORTHWEST PERRY HERE AT TOWNSHIP BUILDING. LEROY JACKSON AND JOHN AUSTIN WORKING ON BLOCK WATCH.

WASTE MANAGEMENT - ANDRE AND BETH SEIBERT MET TODAY HERE. THEY WILL SET UP MEETING TO VIEW SITE AND REVIEW THEIR PERMIT. BETH WILL LOOK AT TRYING TO FIND SOLUTION FOR RUN OFF. TALKED TO BETH ALSO ABOUT NEW WATERWAY ON GREELY CHAPEL. THIS WATERWAY IS NEW IDEA AND THEY ARE GOING TO GET US MORE INFORMATION ON THIS PROJECT.

NORM CAPPS MADE MOTION TO CANCEL MEETING ON NOVEMBER 5TH BECAUSE OF ELECTION, 2ND GREG KESSEN, ROLLCALL.

NORM CAPPS MADE MOTION TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION AT 8:30 FOR PERSONNEL WITH FIRE CHIEF, 2ND GREG KESSEN, ROLLCALL.

GREG KESSEN MADE MOTION TO COME OUT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION AT 9:00, 2ND NORM CAPPS, ROLLCALL. NO ACTION TAKEN

NORM CAPPS MADE MOTION TO ADJOURN AT 9:01, SECOND BY GREG KESSEN, ROLLCALL.